

Message

From: David Barrett [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EF6F3B035CEB494099260E6FA7603F36-DAVID BARRE]
Sent: 2017-12-14 3:28:45 PM
To: Reena Goyal [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6d1f0afed717401ca4d972d444da3217-Reena Goyal]
CC: Dianne Hayes [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b874689c8678458ca67b60576b7662bd-Dianne Haye]; Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]
Subject: RE: Briefing Note: CEO-DM Meeting December 13

Nothing further from me

From: Reena Goyal
Sent: December 14, 2017 11:36 AM
To: David Barrett
Cc: Dianne Hayes; Jordan Penic
Subject: RE: Briefing Note: CEO-DM Meeting December 13

Thanks David – is there anything else that Peter should raise with his bi-weekly CofS meeting tomorrow (other than what's in the DM monthly meeting note and your email below and of course today's lunch announcements)?

Reena

From: David Barrett
Sent: December 13, 2017 7:16 AM
To: Peter Gregg
Cc: Dianne Hayes; Reena Goyal; Jordan Penic; Chuck Farmer; Terry Young; Michael Lyle
Subject: RE: Briefing Note: CEO-DM Meeting December 13

Peter, the attached is related to the mFIT item, which I think you have been kept informed on. Essentially, Ministry and IESO are still developing options and next steps, including content of any formal correspondence between Tim and Minister Thibeault.

Thanks,
David

From: David Barrett
Sent: December 12, 2017 2:06 PM
To: Peter Gregg
Cc: Dianne Hayes; Reena Goyal; Jordan Penic; Chuck Farmer; Terry Young; Michael Lyle
Subject: Briefing Note: CEO-DM Meeting December 13

Peter, I've attached the note for your meeting with Serge tomorrow. The note covers:

1. IESO Business Plan
2. Home Assistance Program
3. Green Ontario Fund
4. mFIT Irregularities
5. Bruce Power Refurbishment
6. Executive Compensation Framework
7. Emerging Technologies and the Electricity Sector

8. Fair Hydro Plan Contingent Funding Letter

A separate note on mFIT will be circulated later today.

On the Emerging Technologies item, I've also attached copies of the IRC ETTF Report and Summary – links to these were already given to DMO last week after the DER briefing, but you can provide a hardcopy if you like.

Thanks,
David